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Sunday, September 12, 1993

Home Of Mr. And Mrs. Wade Coleman, 3330 Bellemeade Drive

Home Of Mr. And Mrs. Phillip A. Mittlga, 3319 Bellemeade Drive

Home Of Mr. And Mrs. Tildon W. Smith, 3219 Country Club Drive

Home Of Mr. and Mrs. James T. Hinton Jr.. 812 Smithhriae Nrivn

Cultural Arts Guild
Tour Of Homes, fAirt
2-6 P.M. Sept. 26

By KRISTINE HARNACE
Tires Staff Writer

like setling with many large lrees,
the house has recently been
otel tod includi

The Cultural Arts Guild of Valdosta
is sponsoring a Tour of Homes and
Art from 2-6 pm. Sept. 26.

Seven homes and numerous works
of art within the homes will be
viewed by those attending the tour
The money raised will go lo the
Cultural Arts Center, of which the
guild is an auxiliary. The owners,
addresses and descriptions of the
homes follow.

The first home is owned by Mr
and Mrs. Wade Coleman, 3330
Bellemeade Drive The Colernans

- drew inspiration for the facade of

their stucco house from the French
cottage look. Monet's house in
Giverny, France, provided the basis
for the striking, yet peaceful, pink
exterior.

Numergus windows were used to
create a feeling of apenness and
light, accentualing the attractive
setting and drawing the outside in
Interior design is by Pam Scruggs,
ASID. Mr. and Mrs Coleman have
several paintings by local artists and
family portraits by Robert Toombs of
Sarasota, Fla.

The second home on the lour is
owned by Mr.and Mrs Philiip A
Miltiga, at 3319 Bellemeade Drive
The Mittiga residence, first featured
on Alanta’s “Street of Urcams,” was
designed by Bill Grant of Blairsville
its “Old World™ stacked stone.
exterior and stacked stone fireplace,
wide front porch and large pane
windows with shulters calls 1o mind
a mixture of English manaor, New
England traditional and Seuibern
country.

This unique combination of styles
belies a “New World" interior of the
latest in contemporary styling —
vauited ceilings, an open floor plan

+ J " d a
comprehensive kitchen update and
1he creation of a master bedroom
suite on the main Boor.

While ‘Q‘.he facade rc)mains

Jd u;
of windows accentuates the lovely
surrsundings. Intenor design is by
Sheny Clowd, IFDA. An eclectic
callection of art is comprised of
warks in oil, bronze and glass,
primarily from Italy, England and Lhe
Uniled States.

Mr. and Mrs. James T Hinton Jr
own the {ifth home on the tour, at
812 Smithbriar Drive. The home was
built in the 1970s by Hinton's
parents. It has a traditional facade,
opening to an interior featuring a
two-stocy den with double galleries
and two double French doors leading
to a brick patio.

Warm colors combine with the
openness 10 give the house a feel of
quiet intimacy while at the sante
time being open and spacious Their
arl is a collection of area artists,
including Cretchen McCoy, Earle
McKey and John Bunker, wilh
several special pieces by Hinton's
brother, Steve. A murat on the back
wall of the bar by Steve Hinton
depicts James and Steve's father's
interest in goll.

The St Tme on tne wur 1s
ownied by Mr. and Mrs. William G.

Eager Jr., at 502 Eager Road.
“Crestwood,” buill by Eager's
parents, dates to t915 and is listed in
the National Regisier ol Historic
Places. A wing was added in t928
and, when Mr. and Mrs. William G.
Fager Jr. acquired the properly in
1982, historically correct renovations
were made under the direction of
Valdosta architect Richard Hill.

Only the kitchen was substantially

t d. The house, designed in the

and a ping wall of wind
overlooking the golf course. Fine
furnishings and elegant accessories
are complemented by traditional arl.

Dr. and Mrs. Jonathon Parrott own
the third home on the teur, at 3342
Country Club Road. The coupte has
recently acquived Parrolt’s family
home and are in the process of
—alocchinking rmd dossrating. The
structure originated as a small
tenant house, which was moved from
the front of the property to its
present location by Parrott's
grandparents in 1936.

It was renovated at that time
under the direction of architect
Felton Davis and has since been
enlarged twice. The Parrolts, who
own a number of traditional works of
art, many from regional artists, also
collect the works of Moses Tolliver.
“Mose™ is a self-taught “outside
artist” (outside the mainstream), who
produces works of a primitive, child-
kike natire.

The fourth home on the tour is
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Tildon W.
Smith and is located at 3219 Country
Club Drive. This heme was built in |
1935 by Mr. and Mrs. Robert H.
Ferguson and was subsequently
owned for many years by Dr. and
Mrs. AG. Little. Situated in a park-

Arts and Crafls style, includes inany
beautiful architectural features of the
period and a pumber of important
antiques, as well as fine ancestral
poriraits and oil paintings.
Refreshments will be served.
Mr. and Mrs. Wilby Coleman's
residence at 1203 Hickory Drive is
. bama. ao. b Waus. A working
artist. blacksniith and retired lawyer,
Coleman has filled his house with his
own sculpture and also works by
local artists. There are several
paintings by Don Pettigrew, a diptych
hy Lillian Brooks and works by Eddie
Norris, Ann Goldthwaite and others.
Colemar’s blacksmith shop/studio
will be open 1o the tour in which he
will be working. Coloman built his
home to his own design in the 1950s,
using bricks salvaged from the
Oglesby house in Quitman and pine
floors from the old Valdosta Drug Co.
Tickets are $10 and can be
purchased by calling or visiting the
Cuitural Arts Center, 1204 N.
Patterson St, 247-ARTS; or by
contacting Sally MoMtz, guitd fund-
raising chairman, at 24%-8519;
Margaret Mittiga, publicity co-
chainnan, at 242-5484; or Mcrry Jo
Whidby, publicity co-chairman, at
244:7773.
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